
NO. STAT/COMPl7412Ot9 Dated ltanatar, the 28th August' 2O2o

To,

The Director,

Department of ITNC,

Govt. of Arunachal Pradesh,

Itanagar.

Sub : RegardinC aCd,tt!9,':/alteratig.n i.tt.!h.e- Dep..?ItmentelW.ebs.ite.

Sir,

Our website has been developed by your Department which was completed last month

but some discrepancy were found out .

The following are to be added in the software before we sign it off.

1. 25 Districts drop down menu to be added so that they could add up their publications in

their respective district along with Admin password for each respective district, which

was earlier directed by Secretary (Economics & Statistics/Plan n ing) during the
demonstration of the software by the developer.

2. Linking up of Twitter and Facebook with the website

3. You are requested to direct the developer for inclusion of the drop down menu, so that
the project could be complete and we could provide you the sign off of the project.

Yours'faithfully,

,Jo
2lto>o

(A. JIRDO )

Research Officer,

Directorate of Economics & Statistics,

Government of Aru nacha I Pradesh,

ITANAGA R

GOVERNMENT OF ARUNACHAL PRADESH

DIRECTORATE OF ECONOMICS & STATISTICS
ITANAGAR


